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NRC EORM 59114 PART 1 U.5 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
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10 GFR 2,201
SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION
1, LICENSEEA. OCATIGN INSPECTED: 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE
Novue International, Ine. ..
#20 Research Park Drive 4.8, Nuglear Regulatary Gommission
St Charles, MO 63304 : Warr:’nvéggs F;t.::g, Suite 210
REPORT NUMBER(S) 2010-01 Ligle, liinois "
3, POCKE'T NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSRE NUW 5. DATE(S) OF INSFECTION
030-32936 24- 01 Ecember 18, 2010

"LIGENGEE: p——

The inspection was an examination af *he activities conducied under your license as thay rélate to radiation safety and tc
compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commizsisn (NRT) ruies and tequlations and tha conditons of your license. The
Inspection conelated of salective examinations of procedures end represeniative ragards, interviews with personnel, and
observationg by the inspector. The inspecion findings are @s fuitows:

T 1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations ware (dzniified.

D 2. Pravious viclation(s) clesag,

IZ] 3. The viclations), specifically described o you by the inspector as ron-cited viglations, are not being cited
hecsuse thay were aeif-dentified, non-ropatitive, and earrective action was or is baing taken, and the remaining
criteria in the NRC Enforoement Pelley, NUREG-1600, to exercige discretion, were satisfled

Nor-cited viglation{s) war ciscussed invoiving the following raquirement(s):

N 4. During this inspaction certain of your activities, #e ¢esgribed below and/or attzched, ware in vielation of NRC
requirements and are being citad, This fann is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in
accordane with 10 GFR 19,14

Title 10 CFR 30.36(d) requires, in part, that licensees provide notification to the NRC
in writing within 60 days of any of the following oceurrences;
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[NRCFORM 5511 PART 2 W\d NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
(06-2010)
18 CFR 2,201

SAFETY INSPECTION REFORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION

1. LIGENSERILOCATION INSPEQTED: 2, NRI/REGIONAL ORRICE

Novus International, Inc. R .5, Ny war Regulatory Commiseion
?gi"cﬁgfgfn gasrgsig;ivs R amrenvilie Road, Suite 240
REPCRT NUMBER(S) 2010-01 Lisie, IHincis 60532-4354

3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LIGENSEE NUMBEN(S) 5. DATE(S) OF INERECTION
030-32936 24-28450-01 Pecember 16, 2010

(Conttnued)

1. The license has expired;

2. Tha licengee haa decided to pormanently coase principal actlvities at the entire
site or in any separate building of cutdoor area that contains residual
radioactivity such that the buliding or cutdeor area is unsuitable for refeass in
aceordance with NRC requirements: or

3. No principal activities under the license have hean conduected for a period of 24
monthsa; ar

4. No principal activities have been conductad for 2 pericd of 24 months in any
separate building or outdoor area that contains residuai radivactivity such that
the building or outdoor ares is unsuitable for refease in accordance with NRC

requiroments.

Contrary to the abova, as of December 18, 2010, no principal activities had been
conducted for a peried of 24 months, and the licencos falied to notify the NRC in
writing within 80 days of this oceurrence. Specifically, the licensee had not

conducted principal activitiss since September 9, 2004, and the licensee had not

notified the NRC prior to December 16, 2010.
This Ia a S8averity Level IV violation {Section 6.3).

The licensae’s proposed corrective actions for the visiatien inciude submitling 2 letter
notlying the NRC that it has not condusted principal aztivities since Beptember 2004,
and requests that the license not be terminated so that any future licensed activities can
be immediately initiated without the delay of applying for another license.
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NRC FORM 591 M PART 3 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
(06-2010)
10 CFR 2.201 Docket File Information
SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION
hLICENSEIE t t | | 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE
ovus International, Inc issi
#20 Research Park Drive Hés.i(l;l#(':lllear Regulatory Commission
St. Charles, MO 63304 2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210
REPORT NUMBER(S) 2010-01 Lisle, lllinois 60532-4351
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION
03032936 24-26450-01 December 16, 2010
6. INSPECTION PROCEDURES 7. INSPECTION FOCUS AREAS
87124 (11/25/03) 03.01-03.07
SUPPLEMENTAL INSPECTION INFORMATION
1.PROGRAM 2. PRIORITY 3. LICENSEE CONTACT 4. TELEPHONE NUMBER
3620 5 Kevin McCann, ARSO 636-448-1141
X Main Office Inspection Next Inspection Date: December 2015

[] Field Office Inspection
[] Temporary Job Site Inspection

PROGRAM SCOPE

The licensee is authorized by the license to use hydrogen-3, carbon-14, phosphorus-32,
sulphur-35, and phosphorus-33 for research and development purposes, including animal
research. At the time of the inspection, the licensee had three individuals approved as
authorized users. Research protocols involved using carbon-14 and licensee inventory records
indicated less than 3 millicuries of C-14 on hand. Only one authorized user was actually
involved with licensed activities. No research with licensed material has been conducted since
September 9, 2004, according to licensee records, but the licensee wishes to maintain the
license in case a new research project occurs requiring the use of licensed material. The
inspector performed independent and confirmatory radiation measurements which indicated
results consistent with licensee survey records and postings.

Performance Observations

During the inspection, the licensee’s AU and ARSO demonstrated/discussed: (1) AU and staff
training; (2) quarterly surveys; (3) postings and signage; (4) safe use practices; (5) waste
storage and disposal; (6) survey instruments and six-month calibrations; (7) RAM inventories;
(8) package ordering, receipt, removable contamination surveys and handling procedures;

(9) security and storage of licensed material; and (10) RAM transfers (none). One violation of
NRC requirements was identified pertaining to 10 CFR 30.36(d) for the licensee’s failure to notify
the NRC in writing within 60 days of the occurrence that no principal activities under the license
have been conducted for a period of 24 months. The ARSO and AU were not aware of the
requirement, but will submit the required notification as corrective action.




